# MINUTES OF MEETING Corporate Parenting Advisory Committee HELD ON Tuesday, 5th October, 2021, 7.15 - 9.20 pm

# PRESENT:

Councillors: Zena Brabazon, Tammy Palmer and Elin Weston

#### 11. FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Chair informed all present that the meeting would be streamed on the Council's website.

## 12. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Berryman, Chenot, James and Opoku.

#### 13. URGENT BUSINESS

None.

#### 14. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

#### 15. MINUTES

**RESOLVED** that the minutes of the meeting held on 15 July 2021 be approved as a correct record.

# 16. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT: CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Richard Hutton, Senior Performance Officer, introduced the report as set out.

Officers responded to questions from the Committee:

## Care Plans

There had been difficultly in terms of updating care plans due to lockdown and Covid. A recent key challenge was around staffing. There were a number of vacancies within the service. Work was being carried to improve this. It was worth noting that this was not an issue specific to Haringey.

#### **NEETS/EETS**

35% was an improvement compared to previous figures, and Haringey were ahead of the England average. There was dedicated support from Haringey Works for the 18-25 population.



The Chair requested that some case studies be included in the next performance report on success within the employment market. **ACTION** 

The report was noted.

# 17. STOP AND SEARCH (VERBAL UPDATE)

Ann Graham, Director of Children's Services, and Beverly Hendricks, Assistant Director for Safeguarding and Social Care, provided a presentation on stop and search.

Officers responded to questions from the Committee:

Police were aware of the trust and confidence issues with some young people, and it was pleasing that the Police felt comfortable to share this information with the Council. There would always be discussions around trust and confidence with the Police, but it was important to focus on positives with children and young people.

This report was shared with HMI probation when the thematic inspection on disproportionality for black and dual heritage boys took place, and they were impressed with the joint work carried out. Councillor Weston suggested that this should be shared with the Mayor of London to bring their attention to the good work carried out.

The Chair suggested that a joint event with the Police could be held with wider colleagues to share this information.

The report was noted.

# 18. ADOPT LONDON NORTH (ALN) ANNUAL REPORT

Lydia Samuel introduced the report as set out.

Members noted that it was good to see this piece of work starting to show results. It was reassuring to see the Haringey figures and good relationships being built.

Officers responded to questions from the Committee:

People were welcomed when considering adoption, but were not encouraged to rush into the assessment process. It took a minimum of six months to be approved and be ready for a placement. More comparative data would be available over time.

Generally, Haringey had one of the highest levels for adoption. Once more data was available then analysis could be carried out.

Court decisions were around triple the time taken pre-Covid, and now took around 18 months rather than 26 weeks.

There was not a great deal of information in relation to adoption breakdown, because adoptions were not monitored by the Local Authorities once the court decision had been made.

The report was noted.

# 19. HARINGEY VIRTUAL SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT FOR ACADEMIC YEAR 2019-20

Nicola Morgan, Headteacher – Virtual Head of Schools, introduced the report as set out.

The Committee commended the work carried out and the good progress made.

The report was noted.

### 20. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

None.

# 21. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

25 January 2022 17 March 2022

CHAIR:
Signed by Chair
)ate